Subject: Re: IDLWAVE 4.7/Tutorial
Posted by Henkie on Wed, 13 Dec 2000 08:47:30 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

"Carsten Dominik" <dominik@astro.uva.nl> wrote in message
news:qzulyvden8j.fsf@antares.astro.uva.nl...

>>>> >>"H" == Henkie <deckard_007nospam@deja.com> writes:
>

>

>>> |nstall IDLWAVE 4.7, where this is the default.

H> Did so. Still not working. What can this be ?

| have no idea. Works for me. What do you get if you type

C-h k UP

V VVVVVYVYVYV

where UP is the cursor key?

----- Original Message -----

From: "Carsten Dominik" <dominik@astro.uva.nl>
Newsgroups: comp.lang.idl-pvwave

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2000 3:19 PM
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
>
> C-hk UP

>

>

where UP is the cursor key?

It says

"up runs 'previous-line'

‘previous-line’ is an interactive compiled Lisp function
-- loaded from "simple.elc" "

Is this how it should be ?

>
> Remove the (setq idlwave-library-path "/home/henks/progs/idl") - it
> will keep IDLWAVE from doing the right thing.
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OK, I've found the problem. It is not related to idlwave. I'm running CDE
on HP-UX and it appears that if | launch something from the deskop (like
XEmacs), it does not run in my own environment. So it has no access to my
environment variables. Can you believe this ? It took me quite long to

find out.

Well, nevermind, sorry and thanks for trying to help.

Henk
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